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From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: BL-16-00005 BARE

Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:45:03 AM
Attachments: BL-16-00005 BARE.odt

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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LAND USE PH COMMENTS


To: Dusty Pilkington





From: Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor





Date: November 2, 2016 





RE: BL-16-000105 BARE


			








After review of this BLA, it appears the proposed changes will incorporate the existing homes, water source and septic systems within appropriate setbacks from the new proposed property line.  Public Health has no additional water or sewer requirements. Provision of the shared well users agreement and well log meet water adequacy and availability requirements.
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Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor
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From: Holly Duncan

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-16-00005 Bare
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2016 10:54:51 AM

Yes, they decided to drill a new well so they don’t need to get a Group b water system approved.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:33 AM
To: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers

Cc: Jeff Watson

Subject: BL-16-00005 Bare

Greetings.

| just talked to the applicant on the Bare boundary line adjustment. | have this file now. Could EH
send me confirmation that well issues have been addressed, so that | can continue processing the
application?

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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